HENRY F. WOLFF, III
Attorney at Law
79 First Avenue
Atlantic Highlands, NJ 07716
(732) 291-9000

Fax:(732) 291-0321 Email: lawwoff] @verizon.net

July,12 2021

Via Fax and Regular Mail

Fax No. 732-963-8998
T32-7Y -3/

Borough of Sea Bright

Zoning Board of Adjustment

1167 Ocean Avenue

Sea Bright NJ 07760

Re:  Ivan Martin

3 Badminton Court Seabright NJ 07760

Planning Board Hearing for Block 16 Lot 14 Zone R3
To whom it may concern:
The hearing in this matter is scheduled for July 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. before the Zoning
Board. Iam respectfully requesting an adjournment of that date and that you grant the
applicants an extension of the Board to act until the next available meeting. We hereby
waive any objection to the time requirements for the Board to act.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,
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Henry F. Wolff, III
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